Ernie Busch

From: Ernie Busch

To: Mike Stogner

Subject: SG INTERESTS | LTD{NSL)

Date: Monday, March 25, 1996 8:45AM
Priority: High

FEDERAL 28-8-29 #2
K-29-28N-08W
1450'FSL;2050'FWL
RECOMMEND: APPROVAL
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C-115 Operator's Monthly Report (Continuation Page - Instructions are on the back of form C-115)

P RID 4
2 Operator MERRION OIL & GAS COR 3 0OG 014634 Month/Year 01/96 6 Page 15 of 42
INJECTION PRODUCTION DISPOSITION OF OIL, GAS, AND WATER
7 C 9 10 C 12 13 14 15 Cc 17 18 19 20 21 C 23
POOL NO. AND NAME (o] O | Barrels of o] Point Gas BTU Oil on Volume Trans- | O] Oilon
Property No. and Name D D | oil/conden- | Barrelsof | MCF | Days| D of or Qil hand at (Bbls/ porter | D| hand at
Well No. & U-L-S-T-R E | Volume |[Pressure| E sate water Gas Prod-| €| Disposition | API Gravity | beginning mcf) OGRID | E} endof
API No. 1 2| Produced | Produced |Produced| uced | 3 of month 4 | month
007812 Keeling
001 B-20-25N-08W
30-045-05299 F 11 1 62| 31/0O| 1907010 147 158
G 62 Vv
W 1 P
007831 Roadrunner
001 E-02-24N-08W
30-045-25579 S 0 0 0 o0]O| 1902010 310 310
007842 Shoofly
001 C-14-24N-08W
30-045-26133 P 30 0 90( 18
002 A-15-24N-08W
30-045-26322 P 50 0 112] 18
O] 1902610 168 198
O| 1903010 188 238
G| 1903030 1253 22| 014634
G 180 U
007843 SOB Federal
001 E-08-25N-08W
30-045-25927 S 0 0 0 0JO| 1901710 48 48




ARALEX

Resources, Inc.

657 10th Street Suite 208
Golaer, Coizraao 20401
an;

FAX (3031 278-7520

P.0. Box 338

Ignacic. Colorado 81137
(9701 563-4000

FAX (970) 563-4116

March 8, 1996

State of New Mexico
0il Conservation Division
2040 South Pacheco Street

Santa Fe, New Mevico 87505
Attention: Mr. Bill Lemay
Dear Mr. Lemay:

In March of 1993 SG Interests I Ltd drilled and completed the
Federal 28-8-29 #2 coalbed methane gas well (API No. 30-045-
28843), located in the NESW of Section 29, Township 28 North,
Range 8 West, San Juan County, New Mexico. At that time the
s/2 of the section was shown as the dedicated acreage for this
well; however, it should have been the W/2 of the section (see
attached plat). In correcting this acreage the wellsite
becomes an unorthodox location.

Because this well has been a producing well since May, 1993 SG
Interests is requesting administrative approval for this
unorthodox well location.

If you have any questions or need additional information,
please give me a call.

Sincerely,

MARALEX RESOURCES, INC.
AGENT FOR SG INTERESTS I LTD\

AN i y - !
7V ku,,‘mu(,-k/ﬂkt ( nac {((. o
Marcia McCracken

Production Technician

cc: Ernie Busch
NMOCD - Aztec, NM

MM/15 ,'{,'

Ol GO,



Diatrict {
TO Hox 1980, Hobbs, NM 88241-1980

. Distdet U
710 Drawer DD, Artosiu, NM $8211-0719
District 111

1000 Rio Bruzos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Dlstrict IV

PO Box 2088, Santa Fe, NM 37504-20838

State of New

Mexico

Energy. Minerals & Natural Resources Departiment

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
PO Box 208
Santa Fe, NM 87504-2088

8

REDEDICATION OF ACREAGE

WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT

Form C-102
Revised February 21, 1994
Instructions on bhack
Submit to Appropriate District Office
Stite Leuse - 4 Copies
Fe¢ Lease - 3 Copies

(] AMENDED REPORT

i

" APl Number ! Pool Code * Pool Nume
30<045~28843 71629 Basin Fruitland Coal
! Pruperty Code * Property Name * Well Number
009736 FEDERAL 28-8-29 #2
'OGRID No. ' Operator Nume 7 Elevation
020572 :
SG INTERESTS I :LTD 56551
1% Surface Location
UL or lot no. Section Township | Range Lot Idn Fect from the North/South line Fect from the East/West line County
K 29 | 28N 8w 1450 South 2050 West San Juan
' Bottom Hole Location If Different From Surface
UL or lot no. Section | Township Range Lot Idn Fect from the North/South line fect from the East/West line County
Same_as |above
" Dedicated Acres| " Joint or Infill | ' Consolidation Code | 'S Order No.

NO ALLOWABLE WILL BE ASSIGNED TO THIS COMPLETION UNTIL ALL INTERESTS HAVE BEEN CONSOLIDATED
OR A NON-STANDARD UNIT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE DIVISION

lLts

16 ! ' OPERATOR CERTIFICATION
’5 1 hereby certify that the information contained herein is
5: true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief
N
% foa o o cr L
4 RSN (8N Bl I
1 i ,! =i
i L - _
? L 3 A 1 000 /Mﬂ%k
- PR T30 17 y -
, Signature
. 3 M i1 A — . D R R ¢ .
; N A i~ e . R. Reimers
1 \_)L!'LL.' \g\g/f;_‘gc LJ\H‘ ﬁr Printed Name
K iy e .
B @Ug o & Agent/Engineer for SG Iptere
4 Title
A February 9, 1996
';; Date .
L
. "SURVEYOR CERTIFICATION
ke o
t I hereby centify that the well location shown on this plat
'15 ' was plotted from field notes of actual surveys made by me
‘-‘ or under my supervision, and that the same is true and
” correct to the best % my belicf.
o g s W
f ‘ ¢ 1
i QLO SC o b Date of Survey ; Tl
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- ~ Signaturc and Scal of Professional Surv:war:"
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. !
Submit 1o, Appropnate State of New Mexico Form (302
District OfTice

it Revised 1-1-89

)

State Lease ~ 4 es
Feelulc-loocml

P.O. Bax 1980, Hobbs, NM 83240
P.O. Drawer DD, Antesia, NM 88210

DISTRICT Il i
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Ariec, NM 87410

Energy, Minerals ancé Natural Resources Depar

"~ OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

P.O. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2088

WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT

All Distances must be from the outer boundaries of the section

Operalor T Leasc T Well Ro.

S G INTERESTS I, LTD. FEDERAL 28-8-29 { 2
Unit Letier Section Township Range 1County I

K 29 8 N 8 W | San Juan

L e e e . SNMPMO L -

Actual Footage Location of Well:

1450 feet from the South line 20d 2050 fect from the we__s_t . _hine o
Ground level Elev. Producing Formation Peol O<dicated Acreage

5955 Fruitland Coal Basin Truitland l 320 reres

unitization, force-pooling, etc.?
Yes ] N

this form if noccessary.

If answer is "yes” type of consolidation

1. Oulline the acreage dedicated Lo the subject well by colored pencil or hachure marks on the plat bejow.

2. If more than one lease is dedicated 1o the well, outline each and identify the ownership thereof (bath a1 to working interest and royalty).

3, If more than one lease of different ownerihip is dedicated to the well, have the interest of a1l owpers been consolidated by communilization,

If answer is "po” list the owpers and tract descriptions which have actually been contolidated. (Use reverse side of

860 990 1980 /2310

No allowable will be assigned to the well until all interests have been consolidated (by communitizaton, unilizaton, forced-pooling, or atherwisc)
or ubtil a noo-standard unit, eliminating such interest, hag been approved by the Division.
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OPERATOR CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify tha! the information
contained herein in 1rue and complete to Ihe
best of my bnowledge and belief.

dr\\‘ime
A. M. O'Hare
Position

President/Agent

CompunyMaralex Resources, 1
Agent for SG Interests I, |

Date
QOct. 13, 1992

SURVEYOR CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify that the well location shown
on this pial was plotted from fuld aotes of]
actual swveys made by me or wnder my
supervison, and thal the same & true and
correct 1o the best of my tnowledge and

belie]. 10-2-92

Date Surve

W1,111 mnke II
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